
 
MEMORANDUM  

 
 
 
DATE:  March 13, 2020  
 
TO:  ****ORIGINAL**** 
                        CITY CLERK’S OFFICE 
 
FROM: Jason Bezak  

Procurement Management Department 
 
SUBJECT: Record Retention 
 
  CONTRACT:   #20160056 Amendment #6 
  CONTRACT TITLE:   Riverwalk & Westmoreland Park Design - 

Restaurant Parcel Site Plan & Detail Plan 
Modifications 

   
VENDOR NAME:             Culpepper & Terpening, Inc.  

  VENDOR ADDRESS:           2980 S 25th Street   
  CITY & STATE:             Ft. Pierce, FL 34981 
 

APPROVED BY COUNCIL: March 9, 2020  
7f)- CULPEPPER & TERPENING, INC., AMENDMENT #6, Riverwalk & 
Westmoreland Park Design - Restaurant Parcel Site Plan & Detail Plan Modifications, 
#20160056, $154,055 FOR A NEW CONTRACT TOTAL OF $849,394.00, PARKS & 
RECREATION DEPARTMENT, PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT 
 
CONTRACT AMENDMENT TERM: 09/30/2020 through 09/30/2021, with no option to 
renew. 
 
 

Please see the attached for (1) original executed document for your records. 
 
 
 
Thank you. 
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